Print

Emerald Hills Safety Enhancement District Board Interest Form - Submission #23358

Date Submitted: 9/30/2023

Last Name*	First Name*	District	District # You Live In.*	
Math	Eli	106		
Home Address*	City*	State*	Zip Code*	
3501 North 52 Ave	Hollywood	FL	33021	
Home Phone	Cell Phone		Email Address*	
19542929946	19542929946	- 1000 64	eli@emathrealty.com	
Owner or Renter *	Number of years as city	Are you registere		
owner	35	* Yes	college	
Occupation*	National		Work Phone	
Real Estate Agent			9542929946	
Business Name*				
Landmark IV Realty				
Business Address	City	State	Zip Code	
3990 Sheridan Street	Hollywood	FL	33021	
How many elections have	e you voted in and when was	the last time you vote	d?*	
50+ 2020	- a			

How many City Commission or board meetings have you attended in the last 2 years? Please list:*
2 Board meetings
Why do you wish to serve as a member of the Emerald Hills Safety Enhancement District Board?*
I know Andrew Cagnetta and Charles Flaxman very well and they asked me to join. I want to make Emerald Hills, where my family lives, a safe place to live.
If appointed, what specific contribution(s) will you bring to the Emerald Hills Safety Enhancement District Board?*
I will contibute my time, energy and ability to work with people. I 've been in many managerial roles in my career and know how to work with many different people.
Please describe your qualifications as an applicant including your professional and/or volunteer experience or background.*
as mentioned previously, I have managed and lead many people in my career. I also, have a history of volunteering in many organizations.
Do you currently serve on any City or County boards or committees? Please list.* I am currently serving on the Mental Health Promotion Action Team chaired by Judge Wren. I am also involved in the Memori-Hospital Family Advisory Committe. I am seving on both of these committees for over 7 years
Have you ever served on any City or County advisory boards? Please list.*
no no
List community / civic service involvement.*
none
I acknowledge that if appointed to serve, I will be required to file the Statement of Financial Interest Disclosure Form 1, as required by Florida Statute 112.314(1)(a).*
Eli Math
Attach Resume (only .doc and .pdf files)*
EMath Resume.docx

ELI MATH LLC

3501 North 52 Avenue Hollywood, FL 33021 eli@emathrealty.com Cell Phone 954.292.9946 Home Phone 954.961.0532 www.linkedin.com/in/elimath

REAL ESTATE SALES PROFESSIONAL

With over 30 years of sales experience in South Florida, I have a reputation of integrity, competence and professionalism. My success is a result of persistence, my ability to analyze clients' needs, and service that doesn't end after the sale.

Professional Strengths

- Service oriented
- Trusted resource
- Expertise in residential sales
- Client support through entire process and beyond
- Strong negotiation skills
- Exceptional followthrough approach
- Innovative marketing strategies
- Skilled communicator

Key Achievements

- Numerous awards for professionalism and achievement
- Graduated in top of class in Real Estate School; Passed State Exam on first attempt

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

LANDMARK IV REALTY, Hollywood, FL

Real Estate Agent - Residential and Commercial

Target my clients' wishes to deliver their housing dreams

KELLER WILLIAMS REALTY PROFESSIONALS, Fort Lauderdale, FL *Real Estate Agent - Residential and Commercial*

2014-2022

2022-Present

Ability to target searches to meet clients' needs in buying, selling or investing

TW TELECOM, Fort Lauderdale, FL

2013-2014

Account Executive II

• Directly responsible for the marketing and sales of *tw telecom's* network integrated solutions, including Fiber, Data Networking, Internet Access, VoIP, VPN, Cloud Solutions and Security to Enterprise customers.

EM SALES GROUP, Hollywood, FL

2010 - 2013

Sales Consultant

- Guided sales team at International Accessories to increase sales by over 40%
- Worked with President of *The Mathew Forbes Romer Foundation* on fundraising campaign
- Generated sales for *Kaplan Continuing Education* while serving as Admissions Advisor; was one of the top performers in the division
- Became Certified with Hyundai Motor Company at Rick Case Automotive Group

WTVX / WTCN / WWHB / WRTV, FOUR POINTS MEDIA GROUP, West Palm Beach, FL

2008 - 2009

Sales Manager/Account Executive

- Generated 40 new business accounts and over \$750K in new direct business within 6 months of employment
- Consistently achieved established budgets and sales goals
- Developed new business packages which included E-Commerce components

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Mathew Forbes Romer Foundation member (a non-profit organization focused on research, education, and the eradication of children's genetic diseases of the brain)
- Memorial Healthcare System Special Needs Advisory Council member
- United Way Mental Health Promotion Action Team member

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science (BS), Business Administration and Accounting Herbert H. Lehman College / City University of New York

Dale Carnegie Sales Course, Graduated with Honors

Sandler Sales Institute, Graduate

BOLD: Advanced Real Estate Learning, Graduate

CERTIFICATION

Florida Real Estate Sales Associate License